(402) 212-1067 C
(402) 333-8020 F

Matt@ SaathoffLaw.com

We Are Your Shield

From: Kevin O'Keefe <kokeefe @akclaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:24:14 PM
To: Matt Saathoff <ma athofflaw.com>
Subject: RE: Loan Note

I know you didn't prepare the discovery responses. I'm still trying to talk my client off his range.

Section 1 of this attached was not in your discovery documents. Instead the Ammonization schedule
your client made was attached.

My client is under the impression this is a scheme to pass of the ammorizaiton schedule dated
10/5/2018 as a document he made. In an effort to deceive the court. :

Kevin J. O'Keefe

Abrahams Kaslow & Cassman LLP
8712 West Dodge Road, Suite 300
Omaha, NE 68114-3419

Phone: (402) 392-1250

Fax: (402) 392-0816

E-mail: kokeefe@akclaw.com
Web site: www.akclaw.com
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The preceding message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient (or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient) of the preceding message, any dissemination of the
preceding message is strictly prohibited. If you have received such message in error, please notify me
immediately by e-mail to kokeefe@akclaw.com or by telephone at 402-392-1250 and delete the message
and any attachments from your system without reading, printing, or saving them.

Pursuant to regulations governing the practice of attorneys before the Internal Revenue Service, unless
otherwise expressly stated in the preceding message, any tax advice contained in such message or any
attachment to such message is not intended and was not written to be used, and cannot be used, by

any person for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on such person under the Internal
Revenue Code.

From: Matt Saathoff :

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:21 PM
To: Kevin O'Keefe

Subject: Re: Loan Note

Kevin

| can't open the attachment-  Can you send to me in a form I can review
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